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Dear Sirs

Re: Planning Application 19/0916
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Council ({ )

0300 123 6780
developeras@lancashire.gov.uk

2019/0916

19t December 2019

Address: Camping Barn at Clark House Farm Fish House Lane Chipping

PR3 2GQ

Description: Change of use from holiday accommodation to residential
dwelling with minor alterations.

With respect to this application we would not wish to raise any objections.

Previous concerns regarding the facility to enable vehicles to enter and exit the
drives in a forward gear have been addressed

Should you wish to discuss the matter further, please do not hesitate to contact me
by email or by telephone on 0300 1236780.

Yours faithfully

Simon Hardie
Highways Development Control
Lancashire County Council

Phil Durnell

Director of Highways and Transport
Lancashire County Council
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